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From: Hong Wang
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 11:47 AM .
To: Jason Rojas SJUL 29 AMI: 50
Cc: Kay Fiynn; Marguerite Lockarc_i
Subject: RE: docket 981834/990321 withdrawal CUMMISSION
CLERK

Jason, we will return the document to the company per your e-mail.

————— Original Message~----

From: Jason Rojas
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 11:29 AM

To: Hong Wang
Subject: FW: docket 981834/9%90321 withdrawal

————— Original Message--—---

From: Jascn Rojas

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 11:29% AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: docket 981834/990321 withdrawal

Kay,

ALLTEL has withdrawn from the Collocation docket. They had filed a request for
confidential treatment of Document 04053-03. Due to their withdrawal, it is no longer
necessary to issue and order granting them confidential treatment if we simply return the

document. Can this be taken care of?
Thank You

Jason Rojas
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